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Rovember 25, 1970

~ " Mre Mark Bekhoff = = .
General Servioces Administration
National Arohives and Records Service
Washington, D.C, 20408 o .

~ Dear Nr, Eokhoffs

. I have a few new requests to make of the Archives, as iteme -
1'0‘1 bolow,‘ . . : S _ o

~1e I belleve that a small “sultiband® radio was confisoated
from Les Harvey Oswald's roominghouse at North Beokley 3t, ‘
when searehed by the Dallas Pollice., The police inventory "
of the search as printed in CR 2003 desoribes the radio as

L. ... -Bussisn made. I further belisve there are three "push. . =~
- .. buttons” on.the radio. Although I am not currently aware of
- wheSher any sxhibit nimber s affixed to the radlo, I =
- would think it should be in the Archives nevertheless, . . =

T P4 Aa possible, I would like a Xerox aopy of the
~-’?,thdn"efwthtﬂgxhﬂtog”ﬂitsthiq*@aﬂuhﬁfUéTdenegltheaflguonldf
- greatly appresciate it 4f you tell me what frequenoies the
’ radio can piok ups. I am saspecially inter:sted in its
/ sapacity to pick up foreign broadcasts, such as from
Russia -or China, )
Alsoy 1 would appreolate any FBI, Secret Servioce or other
_reports you may have about this radio and the frequencies it
~oan piek ups ‘ ; ) o ' S

. ] N .

2, DPlease sand me a copy of pp, 150 and 151 of CD 5,
dealing with Willliam Narper and the skull fragment he foumd.
Alsc please send the two pages from CD 1395 which contain the
7/13/64 PBI reports with Jack Harper and A,B, Calrns, relating
to this fragment. If thers are any other relevant doocuaents,

- I would appreciate coples, ~ - , : .

, 3+ Qoatrary to your letter to me of August 27, 1959, I have
been informed by a fellow researcher that the two slides
taken of the above mentioned skull fragment are contained in
the National Archives as QD 1269, I would like to obtain

.. R-00lor duplicate of sach slide, the fae for which may be
“subtracted from my account, .

be In sugust, 1968, FBI Director J, Bdgar Hoover informed
me that the above mentioned slides wers turned over to the ,
- Warren Gommission upon receipt. 4 copy of thiz receipt should
“be in the Arohives and I would appreciate a copy of it,

Plsase inform me of the balance of my account, after these
requests are subtraested, . :

Sincerely,

Howard Roffman



